Approved: March 28, 2003

#### MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION K-12.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Kathe Decker at 9:00 a.m. on March 24, 2003 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.

All members were present.

Committee staff present: Carolyn Rampey, Legislative Research Department

Kathie Sparks, Legislative Research Department Jill Wolters, Office of the Revisor of Statutes

Ann Deitcher, Committee Secretary

Representative DeCastro made the motion to approve the committee minutes for March 6, 10, 11, 12, 14, 17 and 18. Representative Phelps seconded the motion which passed on a voice vote.

#### SB 57 - Relating to the powers and duties of the governing bodies thereof.

It was moved by Representative Morrison and seconded by Representative Powell to discuss **SB 57** and pass favorably out of committee. The motion passed on a voice vote.

# SB 22 - Concerns school district capital outlay funds and would remove 5-year limit on capital outlay mill levy.

A copy of Senator Vratil's written testimony regarding **SB 22** was distributed. (Attachment 1).

Also distributed were copies of the balloon amendment on **SB 22**. (Attachment 2).

A motion was made by Representative Yonally to work **SB 22**. The motion was seconded by Representative Williams and passed on a voice vote.

Representative Yonally moved to amend **SB 22** on page 2, line 14 by striking the word "computers"; on page 8, line 17, striking the words "statute book" and replacing it with "Kansas Register: Representative Williams seconded the motion to amend and it passed on a voice vote.

A conceptual motion to amend **SB 22** was made by Representative Horst and seconded by Representative Hutchins. The amendment would provide clarification that any carry forward funds in the capital outlay fund could be used for new uses such as computer software, insurance premiums and utility services. The conceptual motion to amend passed on a voice vote.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.

#### **CONTINUATION SHEET**

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION K-12 at on March 24, 2003 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.

Representative Loganbill moved that language be placed within the resolution that would say "money that will be collected for the three new areas only would not be subject to protest petition." The motion to amend **SB 22** was seconded by Representative DeCastro and failed on a voice vote.

A motion to amend **SB 22** by Representative Crow and seconded by Representative Loganbill referred to page 6, line 22 where "2006" would be replaced with "2004". The motion to amend failed on a show of hands.

Representative Powell made the motion that was seconded by Representative Beggs to amend **SB 22** on page 4, line 23 following the word "resolution", change to "shall not be made unless the" and strike the rest of that sentence, and strike like 24 through line 27 and the word "levy"on line 28. The word "shall" should be replaced by "is" and following the word "authorized", "to" would be replaced by "by". The motion to amend passed on a show of hands.

A motion was made by Representative Yonally and seconded by Representative Lightener to pass **SB 22** favorably as amended out of committee. The motion failed on a show of hands.

## HR 6016 - A Resolution urging the local school boards to maintain efforts to support early childhood education.

Representative Reardon explained **HR 6016** to the committee. (Attachment 3).

Representative Reardon moved that **HR 6016** be adopted. The motion was seconded by Representative Loganbill.

A motion was made by Representative Decker and seconded by Representative Hutchins that on page 2, line 19 of **HR 6016**, the words "and parents" be inserted following the word "districts". The motion to amend carried on a voice vote.

The motion to pass HR 6016 favorably out of committee as amended passed on a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 25, 2003.

### CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION K-12 at on March 24, 2003 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.	
Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submittee the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.	ed to